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Return Of Ray Is Expeé?ed v

To Be Shrouded In Secrecy

By CHARLES THORNTON

Return of James Earl Ray from London to Memphis to
stand trial for the murder of Dr, Martin Luther King Jr, will
probably be so secret he will be safely incarcerated before any
announcement is made, it was learned yesterday. )

Atty. Gen. Phil M. Canale said Ray will be returned to
Shelby County to stand trial for first-degree murder with all
“deliberate speed.” ' '

However, it is doubtful the
public will know Ray, who was
captured yesterday in London,
is even in the United States
until he is safely in jail,
top law enforcement officials

..confirmed,

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

Mr. Canale and United
States Atty. Thomas L. Rob-
inson held day-long meetings
yesterday to work out details
of Ray’s extradition from
England.

“We anticipate no trouble
getting him back. We have
been working primarily on pro-
cedure details,” said Mr.
Canale, ‘“We have been in
contact with the State and
Justice Departments and Gov.
Buford Ellington’s office on
/the matter.” ’ #

Mr, Canale will head the, .
team of prosecutors in crimi-|torney general, reportedly said.
nal court when Ray is tried./earlier that he has never:
He said Governor Ellington)sought exclusion of a juror ex-
will be asked to formally re-‘cll{slvely on grounds that he|
quest the State Department tojobjected to the death penalty..

James Earl Ray
. e ~. —UPI Telephoto

initiate extradition proceed-] He said jurors are excused Date: z,/ . (‘.,) - /L é/
ings ‘under the United States-lonly when they admit they ate:
British Extradition Treaty of cannot return a verdict based| Edition:
1935. on evidence and law because Author:
First-degree murder in Ten-|of their beliefs. Editor: ) 7
nessee is punishable by death Ray was indicted May 7 by
in the electric chair, but there the Shelby County Grand Jury Title:
have been no executions in|for Dr, King’s murder. Official
Tennessee since 1960 and n0ladmission of the indictment
one from Shelby County has|wasn’t released until yester- Character:
been executed since 1948. day. 1t is a violation of state
Former Gov. Frank Clement|jaw to release an indictment or
asked for repeal of the capital|yntil the person is in custody. Classification:

punishment law, The General
Assembly refused, Governor
Clement then granted execu-
tive clemency to the five men
on death row.

A recent United States Su-
preme Court ruling may make
it difficult for the death pen-
alty to be assessed against
Ray if he is found guilty.

The court has ruled that
jurors cannot be excused be-
cause they object to the death
penalty. Howeyer., Robert K.

Dwyer, executive assistant at-

Mr, Canale said Ray had
been indicted under his own
name and aliases of Eric
Starvo Galt, John Willard and
Harvey Lowmeyer. -

“We have no other suspects
in Dr. King’s killing other than
James Earl Ray at this time,”
he said.

“The extradition will be
started just as soon as the
procedural matters are worked
out, A lot depends.on what we
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~have to present in our petition
10 the United Kingdom,” said
. Mr. Canale, ;

He declined to discuss spe-
cific procedures but said his
office is moving “with all
deliberate speed.”

Mr. Canale would not specu-
late on when Ray will be re-
turned to the United States or

when his trial would be held.
But under normal circum-
stances it takes four to five
months to bring a person to
_trial for murder.

Once in Memphis, Ray’s
whereabouts will be kept se-
cret to prevent attempts on his
life. Law enforcement officials
seemed acutely aware that Lee
Harvey Oswald, accused killer
of President John F. Kennedy,
was killed because of a lack of
security precautions.

Judges who might hear the
cases were reluctant even to
talk to reporters,

Mr. Canale said Ray would
be tried in anordinary court-
room open to the public.

However, because of the in-
ternational interest in the trial,
it is doubtful many of the pub-
lic will be able to witness the
trial. Earlier it was learned
that 50 seats will be reserved
for the press. The normal seat-
ing capacity of a courtroom is
about 100, '

Asked if the trial might be
held in a larger room, such as
in The Auditorium because of
the interest in it, Mr. Canale
said: “Definitely not!”

Sheriff William N. Morris,
who will be ultimately respon-
sible for Ray’s security, could
not be reached for comment
yesterday, but Chief Roy Nix-
on said the sheriff’s office and
the attorney general’s office
have  'been working for a
month and a half on security
‘measures in case Ray were
caught.
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Return Cf Ray Is Expecied

To Be Shrouded In Secrecy
By CHARLES THORNTON
Return of James Eari Ray from London to Memphis to
stand trial for the murder of Dr. Martin Luther Xing Jr, will
- probably be so secret he will be safely incarcerated before any
announcement is made, it was learned yesterday. )
" Atty. Gen. Phil M. Canale said Ray, will be returned to
Shelby County to stand trial for first-degree murder with all
““deliberate speed.”. : . )

. However, it is doubtful the
public will know Ray, who was
captured yesterday in London,
is even in the United States
until he is safely in jail,
top law enforcement officials
?onfirmed. '

| Mr. Canale and United |
States Atty. Thomas L. Rob- !
inson held day-long meetings
yesterday to work out details
of Ray’s -extradition . from

England.

‘“We anticipate no trouble
getting him back, We have
been working primarily on pro-
cedure details,” said Mr.
Canale, “We have been . in
contact with the State and ®

. James Earl Ray
I3 ' —UPI Telephoto

Buford Ellington’s office on

the matter.” ) g S
Mr. Canale will head the, : ‘ .

team of prosecutors in crimi-{torney general, reportedly said
nal court when Ray is tried.|earlier that he has never
He said Governor Ellington|Sought.exclusion of a juror ex-
will be asked to formally re-|clusively on grounds that he
quest the State Department tojobjected to the death penalty.
initiate extradition proceed-] He said jurors are excused
'ings under the United States-lonly when they admit they

British Extradition Treaty of
1935,

cannot return a verdict based
on evidence and law because

First-degree murder in Ten-of their beliefs.

nessee is punishable by death
in the electric chair, but there
have been no executions in
Tennessee since 1960 and no
one from Shelby County has
been executed since ‘1948.

. Former Gov. Frank Clement
‘asked for repeal of the capital
punishment law. The General

Assembly refused, Governor|

Clement then granted execu-
tive clemency to the five men
on death row. = L

~ A recent United States Su-
preme Couyt ruling may make
it difficult for the death pen-

Ray was indicted May 7 by
the Shelby County Grand Jury
for Dr. King’s murder. Official
admission of the indictment
wasn’t released until yester-
day. It is a violation of state
law to release an indictment
unti] the person is in custody.

‘Mr, Canale said Ray had
been indicted under his own
name and aliases of Eric
Starvo .Galt, John Willard and
Harvey Lowmeyer. ’

“We have no other suspects
in Dr. Kifg’s killing other than
James Earl Ray at this time,”

alty to be assessed against/he said.

Ray if he is found guilty.
The court has ruled that
jurors cannot be excused be-
cause they object to the death
penalty. However, Robert K.
Dwyer, execufive assistant at-|

“The extradition will be
started just -as soon as the
procedural matters are worked
out, A lot depends oy what we

(Indicate page, ncir: of
newspaper, city and state.)
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nave to present in Qur petxtxon
110 the United & ngaom, said
, Mr. Canale,

He declined to dxscuss spe-.
cific procedures but said his
. - office is moving _f‘thh all‘
', delibérate speed.”
~ Mr. Canale would not specu-
late on when Ray will be re-
turned to the United States or
when his trial would be held.
‘But under normal circum-
-stances it takes four to five
- months to bring a person to
.trial for murder.

» Once in Memphis, Ray's
- whereabouts will be kept se-
.- cret to prevent attempts on his.
" life. Law enforcement officials

seemed acutely aware that Lee
: Harvey Oswald, accused killer
. of President John F. Kennedy,
was killed because of a lack of | .

. security precautions. -
Judges who might hear the
cases were reluctant even to

talkto reporters G

Mr.. Canale ‘said Ray would

"be tried in an ordinary court-

room open to the public. g
However, because of the in-

- ternational interest in the trial,
. it is doubtful many of the pub-
- lic will be able to witness the
: trial. Earlier it was learned :
. that 50 seats will be reserved i

for.the press. The normal seat- )

; ing capacity of a courtroom as

~about 100. - : ; .

- Asked. if the trial mig-ht be
‘held in a larger room, such as
in The' Auditorium because of
the interest in it, Mr. Canale
said: “Définitely not!”

. Sheriff William N. Morris,
who will be ultimately respon-
sible for Ray’s security, could
not be reached for comment
‘yesterday, but Chief Roy Nix-
on said the sheriff’s office and
the . attorney "general’s office
‘have “'been working - for - a
month and a half on security
,measures in case Ray were
-caught ‘ . J
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Seized At London ‘Ai
~ As Police Teamw

Suspected SEYer Omelng

*

i

| Toronfo police said Ray is
[1 'Scotlangi Yard charged Ray- first knowg %0 have arri}:/ed
'with possessing ‘4 fraudulent » thgre April 8, four days after
y:
Canadian passport and carry- urder of Dr. King outside
ing a deadly . CaI'Y" the Lorrraine Motel here and
£ y Weapon without a apparently driving to Atlanta,
permit. : ‘where he abandoned his white | ——
He was en route to Brussels, |Mustang. It is believed he P /

Belgium, from Lisbon. In re- Went directly to Toronto from
cent weeks he had used two Atlanta. In Toronto he rented a
new names — R room in a boarding house at | ——
new 1 amon George 964 West Dundas Street, a run- hene DLt FaE S RERPRUAY
eyd and Donald Bridgman. down building in the Italian- ;,
| It took the Federal Bureau Portuguese section of the city.
of Investigation, the Royal Ca- | The FBI announced yester- 5
. g A 2 % .

{Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

. - 'nadian Mounted Police, Scot- |day - that Ray was known to R

S S rt F Or ed éﬁnd‘ Yard anfi Portuguese au- |have spent some time in Mont- '

a ‘ t orities to pin down the elu- |real, Canada, in the summer

| 4 . sive 40-year-old "Illinois man |of 1967, shortly after his es-
; -————'. with a hatful of names. and |cape from the Missouri State
65-Day Fllght Touched aniwpgly of tricks. Eenitentary. This was before
© 77— lhe purchased the white Mus- {
Canada And Portugal ttang‘ ir; Birmingham, the same
Capture ype of car that was seen out-
Before Cap side the flophouse where he

By GREGORY JAYNES as crackedbya jrented a room in Memphis | ——
y The case we)iamination of |Aprit4. - -

London’s Cannon Row police painStakmgO)O,GOO' passports int
-6 /

station held James Earl Ray more than ttawa and Tos

last night, bis 63-day flight %ﬁt&ingéggéda. A spokesman é,
ended by international police ¢ the RCMP told The an': Dater
teamwork that qual Cana- \mercial _Appe;fﬂ 135;1 x;%trxg tth%ﬁ Edition:

dian Mounted Police called iafter goingt r(t’,s gissued since -

“cologsal” in its attention to ZOO,QOO paS“S\;Pﬁar S me up with Cditord .
thousands of detalls Ql}):;tl a%peared to be a likeness Title:
Ray is the accused assassin of Ray and found it was
of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. forged” - = = * Govd
in Memphis April 4 “We had the narﬁle Tgtg,Y' Character:
Acting on information sup- then and it was quic “ye Aoni -
plied by the FBI, two veterans ied around the world.Ma o .
§ Scotland Yard's “great he had left Toronto a}.’tter of Classification:
X ” i i i Lisbon. It was ]U,St am X Submitting Office:
train robbery” investigation ‘oo tion before we close ) N
took Ray into custody early_m%p‘” .. , ] Betng tnvestigited”

yesterday at London’s Heath-

row Airport about 15 minutes

after his plane arrived from |

Lisbon, Portugal. o
He wore horn-rimmed glass- ; L ;

es. In his hip pocket he carried

alosdedpistol  pNCLOSURE
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Ray evidently headed
straight tor Canada, a place
not unfamiliar to him since he
was reported to have worked
at Expo ’67 in Montreal onl
few monthg before,

Ray, who used the name
“John Willard” at the Mem-
phis rooming house and Eric
Starvo Galt at a Memphis mo-
tel and Birmingham, bought a
21-day excursion ticket to Lon-
don from the Kennedy Travel
Bureau in midtown Toronto on
April 16. Mrs. Lillian Spencer,
an employe there, said last
night she booked him to Lon-
don on a May 6 flight,

He paid $321 in cash for the
return ticket, saying he would
be back in May. Then he set
about getting a passport. He
chose the name Ramon George

‘8neyd which, ironically, be-
‘7longed toa Toronto police offi-
ficer.
-Bagides. the officer’s name,
~Ray used the name Paul
"“Bridgman while in Toronto,
“"Police said.
 7The Toronto City Directory.
lists a Paul Bridgman as a
consulting teacher with the
board of education, living in
a Toronto suburb. A Wash-
ington source said a Paul
“Bridgeman, spelled differently,
was a fellow prisoner of Ray
at the Missouri State Peni-
tentiary, from which Ray is
listed as an escapee.

Police there said last night
that a birth certificate is all
that is required to get a pass-

~port. They speculated Ray got
“the birth certificate by going
through the files of a Toronto
newspaper to find the name of
sbmeone born about 40 years
i]‘a

::'"g“'.rhen all he had to do was

! go to the Bureau.of Vital Sta- -

* tistics, say that he was born in

+ Toronto at such and such a

" place at such and such a time,

" pay a small fee and they would

“issue him a duplicate birth cer-
;tificate,” said a police spokes-
man.

+was probably ‘‘just chance”
*that Ray chose the name of a

~man who is a police officer.

=™ The passport was mailed to
Ray at his rooming House
April 25. A second passport

|
.Toronto authorities said it

found on'him yesterday was
sued at the Canadian Embas-
sy in Portugal May 16.

«~ Under-. British. law, even if
cleared of the charges made
by British authorities, Ray
zayld be placed under provi-
sional arrest at the request of
the United States.
* If Ray does not ask for a
‘hearing under the terms of the
-.gxtradition treaty, he might be
- returned to Memphis within a
" few days. But if he asked for a
. hearing, the procedure might
- take three to six weeks, ac-
-.cording to American Embassy
officials.

Memphis Fire and Police Di-
rector Frank Holloman yester-
day sent this telegram to J.
Edgar Hoover:

_““Congratulations and deep
appreciation for the outstand-
ing performance of the FBI in
the apprehension of James
Earl Ray. Ihave had no doubt
at any time as to the outcome
of the investigtion. You have
again demonstrated forcefully
that law and order will prevail
and justice will be done. The
~Memphis Police Department is

grateful to you.”
.. Mr. Holloman said he is
“hopeful James Earl Ray will
be brought to Memphis at the
earliest possible date to stand
trial for murder. He will re-
ceive a fair and impartial
trial.”

Mr, Holloman added:
think this is just another indi-
cation of the closing of ranks
of law enforcement around the
world against spiraling crime.
I'm very encouraged.”

—t

The arrest of Ray quelled
widespread theories that the
man was paid to kill Dr. King,
then killed himself. But in St.
rLouis, Ray’s brother, John
»Larry Ray, said, “If my broth-

s er did Kkill King, he did it for a
¢ lot of money. He didn’t do any-
* thing if it wasn’t for money.”
He said he was “‘surprised”
his brother was caught and

Resurrection City
,  Learns Of Capture

ond passport i. ler the name'
Donald Bridgman. The real
Donald Bridgman is an official
on the city’s school board.

The owner of the Arcade
Photo Studio in downtown To-
ronto said last night that
“mounties took the negatives
of the pictures I took for the
man’s passport. They came
with a warrant last Wednes-
| day. When I asked them why

they wanted them, they said,
‘Watch your newspapers and
you’ll find out.” ”’

In New York yesterday,
iMrs. King was attending the
funeral of Senator Robert Ken-
\nedy when told Ray had been
‘captured. She made no com-
ment.

Ray had served 7 years of a
20-year sentence in the Mis-

added he hopes Ray “lives to| souri State Penitentiary when

stand trial.”
_ According to Taronto author-
ities, Ray purchased the sec-

he escaped in April, 1967.
The Shelby County Grand
Jury returned a first-degree

~=— murder indictment on May 7,

*-/

charging Ray. Necessary £
tradition proceedings are ex-
pected to be put in motion
shortly. Ray will appear in
Bow Street Magistrate’s Court
tomorrow to answer the fraud-
ulent passport and deadly
weapon charges.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

Dr. King was shot as he
stood on*the Dafcony of the
Lorraine . Motel talking to
friends in the parking lot be-
low. The bullet was fired from
a bathroom window in the:flop-

ouse across the street by a
white man using the name
John Willard and lateridenti-

fied as Ray.

The FBI said that Ray came
to Birmingham in late”sum-
mer, 1967,-and set about -es-
tablishing the Galt identity.
The day after he checked into
a Birmingham boarding house
— on Aug. 26 — William D.
Paisley, the sales manager of
a lumber company there, ran’
an advertisement in the Bir-
mingham News offering to sell
a white 1966 Musta:g. :

Galt bo'ght tae car for
$1,995. He paid for it in cash he
ihad drawn from his safety de-
posit box in a local bank. He
got an Alabama’s driver’s li-
cense under the name Galt on
Sept. 30.

He checked out of his board-
| ing house room in Birmingham,
\011 Oct. 7, 1967, and disap-|
peared. The FBI said he had
driven the Mustang more than
119,000 miles from Aug. 30 until
April. 5, 1968, when it was
abandoned in a housing project
in Atlanta. . i

Agents said Galt made sev-




eral trips to the West Coast
and, while theré, took dancing
lessons in Long Beach, Calif.,
and a course in bartending in
Hollywood.

While living in California,
Galt was known to have taken
a trip to New Orleans in De-
cember, 1967. Charles Stein, a
Los Angeles songwriter, said
he made the trip to New Or-
leans with Galt and, several
times Galt attempted to tele-
phone a New Orleans man.
Stein said Galt claimed the
man was an important indus-
trialist.

Galt was graduated from the
bartending school on March 2,
1968. .

The man who shot Dr. King
dropped a 30.06 Remington ri-
fle on the street in front of the
place from which it was fired.
A man fitting the description
of Ray was seen dropping the
rifle and the suitcase just min-
utes after the fatal shot was
fired at 6:01 p.m. April 4.

The FBI traced the rifle se-
rial number back to a sporting
goods store in Birmingham, It
was purchased March 30, 1966.
The purchaser. the FBI said,
was James Earl Ray, using
the name Galt or the name
Harvey Lowmyer. He told a
clerk at the store he and his
brother planned to go “hunt-
ing ”

April 17 with conspiring to de-

prive Dr. King of his civil]"

rights by shooting him.

When -he checked into the
Memphis rooming house on
April 4, a2 man who said he
was John Willard, asked fer a
room near the back, which
gave him a clear view of the
Lorraine Motel. Another room-
er, who heard the shot, came
into the ‘hall in time to see
Willard emerging from the
bathroom.

”I:he FBI charged Ray on!:

.ward fund with $25,000.

A few minutes later, several
witnesses on the street said the
man who dropped the rifle and ||
suitcase drove off in a white ||
Mustang. ‘

The mext morning. the Mus-
tang which Eric Starvo Galt
had bought in Birmingham,
was parked a few blocks from‘]
the state capitol in Atlanta.’
The car was traced later,
through its serial numbers. |

Atty. Gen. Ramsey Clark an-'
nounced April 19 that FBI|
agents thad identified Galt as,
Ray from a fingerprint found:
on the rifle discarded outside
the flophouse.

Ray arrived in London May
6 and flew to Lisbon May 7 on
a British-European Airways
flight. ’

He obtained the other pass-
port in Lisbon on May 16, say-,
ing that he had spoiled his ori-
ginal passport. He was appar-
ently in Lisbon from May 7
until yesterday morning. The
arrest was made at 11:15 a.m.
London time (6:15 a.m. Mem-
phis time.)

There was no indication that
Ray traveled with anyone and, |
so far, nothing is known of his
activities in Portugal.

And cne of the biggest ques-
tions still unanswered is how
this men has financed his ex-
tensive travels? The only spe-
culations being made are that
he might have been getting
meney through various robber-
ies or was a paid assassin.

A $100,000 reward, which
was underwritten by the Mem-
phis City Council, had been of-
fered for infcrmation leading
to the arrest and conviction of
King’s assassin. The Com-
mercial Appeal began the re-

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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_65-Day ‘thht Touched
Canada And Portugal |
Before Capture - f

By GREGORY JAYNES

station held James Earl Ray
last night, his 65-day flight
ended by it ernational police
teamwor™-" that Royal Cana-
dian Mounted Police called"
“colossal” in its attention to’
thousands of details.

Ray ‘is the accused assassin
of Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. »
‘in Memphis April 4

. Acting” on information sup-.
“plied by the FBI, two veferans ‘j
of Scotland Yard's ‘“great
train robbery’ investigation
took Ray into custody early
yesterday at London’s Heath-
row Airport about 15 minutes
after his plane arrived from
Lisbon, Portugal. »

He wore horn-rimmed glass- '
es. In hig hxp pocket he camed
a Ioaded pxstﬁ] ’

i

AY

ty

~ London’s Cannon Row police |

Scotland ‘Yard charged Ray
with possessing & fraudulent
Canadian passport and carry-
-ling a deadly weapon without a

permxt

He wasen route to Brussels

"Belglum from Lisbon. In re«

cent weeks he had used two

! 'new names — Ramon George

Sneyd and Donald Bridgman.

It took the Federal Bureau
of Investigation, the Royal Ca-

inadian Mounted Police, Scot- day - that Ray was known to

jland Yard and Portuguese au-
‘thorities to pin down the elu-

. sive -40-year-old ‘ Illinois man

with a. hatful of names and
an ample “supply of tricks.

" The ca: case was cracked by a2
painstaking=examination of
more than #20,000 passports in

| Washington, Ottawa and To-

‘ronto, Canada. A spokesman:
for the RCMP told The Com-
mercial Appeal Jast night that,

after going through more than.
200,000 passports issued since

April 6, “We came up with
what appeared to be a likeness
of Ray and found it was
forged P oty

“We had the name Sneyd

 then and it ‘was quickly relay-
‘ed around the world. We found
he had left.Toronto May 6 for

* Lisbon. It was just a matter of |
cooperatxon before we closed -

the gap.” 5@ ===

RS

i Toronto pol ce said Ray is
first knowi 10 have arrived
.there April 8, four days after
.the murder of Dr. King outside
‘the Lorrraine Motel here and
iapparently driving to Atlanta,
where he.abandoned his white
Mustang. It is believed he
went directly to Toronto from
Atlanta. In Toronto he rented a
lroom -in.a boarding house at
- 964 West Dundas Street, a run-
down building in the Italian.
Portuguese section of the city.

The FBI announced yester-

have spent some time in Mont-
real, Canada, in the summer
of 1967, shortly after his es-
cape from the Missouri State
Penitentary. This was before
he purchased the white Mus-

- tang-in Birmingham, the same

type of car that was seen out-
side the flophouse where he
rented . & room- in Memphxs

|April 4, -S===]

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)
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Ray &vidently headed
straight for Canada, a placd
not unfamiliar to him since he
was reported to have worked
|at Expo *67 in Montreal only a
few months before,

Ray, who used the name
“John Willard” at the Mem-
phis rooming house and Eric
Starvo Galt at a Memphis mo-
tel and Birmingham, bought a
21-day excursion ticket to Lon-
don from the Kennedy Travel
Bureau in midtown Toronto on
April 16. Mrs. Lillian Spencer, -
an employe there, said last
night she booked him to Lon-
don on a May 6 flight.

He paid $321 in cash for the
return ticket, saying he would
be back in May. Then he set
about getting. a nassport. He
chose the name Ramon George

“vSneyd which,_ironically, be-,
“rJonged 10 a Toronto police offi-

-

(ce

““Bridgman while in Toronto,
Agolice said,

W “The Toronto City Directory,
_lists a Paul Bridgman as a
consulting* teacher with  the

hoard -of education, living in .
a~ Toronto suburb. ‘A" Wash-~
drigton source said a Paul:
“Bridgeman, spelled differently, -
was a fellow prisoner of Ray .
“at the Missouri State Peni-
“tentiary, from which Ray is-

-~ listed as an -escapee.

Police there said last night
. that a birth certificate is all
that is required to get a pass--
—port. They speculated Ray got .

Sihe birth certificate by going

through -the files of a Toronto .

newspaper to find the name of
sémeone born about 40 years
Jago.
3" “Then all he had to dowas
¥ 50 to the Bureauof Vital Sta-
)
! place at such and sucha time,
! pay a small fee and they would
®issue him a duplicate birth cer-
ctificate,” said a police spokes-
man.
«Toronto authorities said it
wwas probably ‘just chance”
‘that Ray chose the name of a
—man who is a police officer.
= The passport was mailed to
Ray at his rooming House
April 25. A second passport
found on’him yesterday was
issued at the Canadian Embas-
sy in Portugal May 16.

r. . :
n-Besides. the officer’s name, ..
#Ray wused the name Paul.

¢ tistics, say that he wasbornin .
Toronto at such and such a,

an

=~ Under.. Rritish, law, even if
_cleared of the charges made
by British authorities, Ray
could be placed under provi-
sional arrest at the request of
the United States.
- 2"If Ray does not ask'for a
hearing under the terns of the
<.gextradition treaty, he might be
returned to Memphis within a
ew days. But if he asked for a
earing, the procedure might
ake three to six weeks, ac-
~cording to American Embassy
fficials. . . .
Memphis Fire and Police Di-
ector Frank Holloman yester-
“day sent this telegram to J.
~Edgar Hoover: Lo
' “Congratulations and deep

ng performance of the FBI in
“the apprehension of James
‘Earl Ray, I have had no doubt
t any time as to the outcome
f the investigtion, You have
gain demonstrated forcefully
hat law and order will prevail
nd justice will be done. The
emphis Police Department is
rateful to you.”

‘Mr, Holloman said ke is
‘hopeful James Earl Ray will
e brought to Memphis at the
arliest” possible date to stand
ija] for murder. He will re-
eive a fair and impartial
2l s ;
‘Mr. Holloman added: .“I
ink this is just another indi-
ation of thé closing of ranks
f law enforcement around the
orld against spiraling crime.
m very encouraged.”

idespread theories that the

an was paid to kill Dr. King,

idhen killed himself. But in St.

;};Louis, ‘Ray’s brother, John

:Larry Ray, said, *“If my broth-

»er did kill King, he did it for a

¢ lot of money. He didn’t do any-

} thing if it wasn’t for money.”

' He said he was “surprised”
his brother was caught and
added he hopes Ray “lives to
stand trial.” :

Accordjng.ta.Taronto author-

ppreciation for the outstand-}-

The. arrest of Ray quelled:

. Resurrection City
-+ Learns QLQaapture

ond passport under the name!
Donald Bridgman. The real
Donald Bridgman is an official:
on the-city’s school board. |
- The owner of the Arcade
Photo Studio in downtown To-
ronto said last - night that
‘“‘mounties took the negatives
of the pictures I took for the
man’s passport.. They came
with ‘a warrant last Wednes-
day. When I asked them why
they wanted them, they said,
‘Watch your newspapers and
you’ll find out.” *’

In New. York yesterday,
Mrs. King was attending the
funeral of Senator Robert Ken-
nedy when told Ray had been
captured. She made no com-
ment,

Ray had served 7 years of a.
20-year sentence in the Mis-
'souri ' State Penitentiary when
he escaped in April, 1967.

. The Shelby County.Grand
Jury returned a first-degree

ities, Ray purchased the sec-

'murder indictment on May 7,
charging Ray. Necessary . ex-
tradition proceedings are ‘ex-
pected to be put in motion
shortly. Ray will appear in
Bow Street Magistrate’s Court
‘tomorrow to answer the fraud-
ulent pagsnort_and deadly
weapon charges, ¢ - 7 -

R

- Lorraine Motel talking to

Jow. The bullet was fired from
“a bathroom window in the flop-
‘house across the street by a
‘white man using the name

‘fied as Ray.

© | Dr. Yin® was -shot as 3!

stood ...: ‘baitony of ..z

friends in the parking lotbe-

John Willard and later identi-

The FBI said that Ray came
to Birmingham in late sum-
mer, 1967, and set about es-
tablishing the Galt identity.
The day after he checked into
a Birmingham boarding house
— on Aug. 26 — William D.
Paisley, the sales manager of
.a lumber company there, ran
4n advertisement in the Bir-
mingham News offering to sell
-a white 196§ Mustang. :
| Galt bought "tne car for
$1,995. He paid for it in cash he
had drawn from his safety de-
posit box in a local bank. He
got an Alabama’s driver's li-
cense under the name Galt on

| Sept. 30.

He checked out of his board-:
ing house room in Birmingham
on Oct. 7, 1967, and disap-
peared. The FBI said he had,
driven the Mustang more than
119,000 miles from Aug. 30 until
VApril- 5, 1968, when it was
:abandoned:in a housing project
in Atlanta. . e, !

. Agents said Galt made sev-

B
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-eral trips_to the West Coast)
“and, while therg, took dancing/
‘lessons in Long Beach, Calif., |
‘and a course in bartending in|
“Hollywood.
* While living "in California,
‘Galt was known to have taken :
;a trip to New Orleans in De- i
;cember, 1967. Charles Stein, a|:
‘Los Angeles songwriter, said |’
“he made the trip to New Or-|-
‘leans with Galt and, severall:
‘times Galt attempted to tele-
‘phone a New Orleans man.

:Stein . said Galt claimed the|.
man was an important indus-}
‘trialist. N

i Galt was graduated from the ||
bartending school on March 2,1
1968, mescean I
© The man who shot Dr. King|-
dropped a 30.06 Remington ri- B
fle on the street in front of the
place from which it was fired,
‘A man fitting the descripticn |
of Ray was seen dropping thef
rifle and the suitcase just min-|’
utes after the fatal shot was|
fired at 6:01 p.m. April 4, s
: The FBI traced the rifle se-
rial number back to a sporting
t800ds store in Birmingham. It )
was purchased March 30, 1966.
The purchaser. the. FBI said, .
was  James Earl Ray, using
the name Galt or the name|
Harvey Lowmyer. He told a
clerk at the store he and his
brother planned to go “hunt-
ing.”

The FBI charged Ray on
April 17 with conspiring to de-
prive Dr. King of -his civil
rights by shooting him.

When -he checked into the
Memphis rooming house' on
April 4, 2 man who said he
was John Willard, asked for a
foom near the back, which
gave him a clear view of the |
Lorraine Motel. Another room-
er, who heard the shot, came
into ‘the “hall in time to see
Willard emerging_from the|.

CRERER

bathroom.- o

| A few minutes lnter, several
'witnesses on the street said the|;
‘man who dropped the rifie and
suitcase drove off in a white
Mustang. -

- The next morning, the Mus-
tang which Eric Starvo Galt
had bought in Birminghan,.
was parked a few blocks from
the state capitol in Atlanta.
The car was traced  later;
through its serial numbers.
- Atty. Gen. Ramsey Clark an-
nounced April 19 that FBI|
-agents had identified Galt as, -
Ray from a fingerprint found
‘on the rifle discarded outside
the flophouse. :
.~Ray arrived in London May
6 and flew to Lishon May.7 on|
:a  British-European Airways|
flight. )
.o

He obtained the other pass-
‘port in Lisbon on May 18, say-|
ing that he had spoiled his ori-
ginal passport. He was appar-
‘ently in Lisbon from May 7
‘until yesterday morning. The
arrest ‘was made at-11:15 a.m.
London time (6:15 a.m. Mem-
phis time.) SR
- There was no indication that
Ray traveled with anyone and,
so far, nothing is known of his
activities in Portugal. :

- And cne of the biggest ques-
tions ‘still unanswered is how
this man has financed his ex-
tensive travels? The only spe-
culations being made are that
he might have been getting
meney through various robber-
ies or was a paid assassin: .-
iA $100,000 reward, which
:was underwritten by the Mem-
-phis City Council, had been of-
fered for information leading
-to the arrest and conviction of
King's - assassin. The Com-
mercial Apneal. began the re-

3

|ward fund with $25,000,
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Ossington West.

another room for rent in To-
ronto today. It’s $10 a week,
too. See the proprietor, Mrs.
Gee Loo. She’ll teil you the last
man who rented it left May 6,
after staying two weeks.

His name: James Earl Ray.

- But if you want to visit a
_{ while, don’t mention the name
Ray .on Ossington - West or
around 962 .Dundas West, the
address of Mrs. Loo’s boarding
house. People will shut their
doors and pull their shades.

‘1 am afraid this man has
friends in Toronto,” said Mrs.
Adam Szpakowski. “I don’t
want to-talk more. I don’t want
to take chances like that. I am
an old woman.” Mrs. Szpa-
kowski, a Polish immigrant,
runs the decaying, three-story
boarding house on Ossington.
-“I think this man was a
salesman,” she said. “He did
not -talk much.” And then she
takes- her broad face from the
crack in the door, and closes it
firmly. She puts. her mouth to

. Last occupant: James Earl Ray. Price: The same $10 a
week ‘he paid for the two weeks after the assassination of Dr.
Martin Luther King Jr. in Memphis, ' -
Five blocks away, a sign in the window says there is/

Ray Mystery Deepens
'On Possible Contacts
With Two Oth

er

* ® %

He Was ‘F ace In The Crowd’
'Who Called $10 Room Hom

By GREGORY JAYNES :

Statf Writer

. TORONTO, June 9. — The “deluxe” room — with televi-
sion set and painting of Christ — is for rent today at 102

T e

~ But his name wasn’t Ray

the  window in the door and
asks, “Please go away.” |

--Mrs. .Loo is a Chinese immi-
grant. .She, t00, is afraid, and
she says sozShe has difficulty

with. English. “I will say only[*

this: He came with a suit on!
his. back and a newspaper in.
his hand. I have said this be-
fore to other people. He néver |
spoke to anybody. Leave now.
I am locking doors and going
-away for a while.”  ~

don, He is wanted in the Unit-
ed States, . charged with the
April 4 murder of Dr. King. |
The people here speak his,

\J

o~
e

A e

3%

For two weeks, be rose ear-
ly, tugged on his“clothes and|
nodded at Mrs, Szpakowski as
he left through the front door.
She ‘said he usually waited for
the trolley down at the corner
— the trolley that took him
downtown.- where. he again be-
came a face in the crowd.

About April 22, Mrs. Szpa-
kowski took a letter to his
room. The return address was
70 Lombard St., the provincial
registrar’s office, where birth
certificates are issued. He left
the next day.

Toronto police said the birth
certificate bore the name of
Ramon - George. Sneyd. The
real Ramon George Sneydis a
traffic officer in the Toronto
Police Department. Police
Sunday theorized Ray got the|
name by searching through old
newspaper files and picking a

Ruy is in jail today in L&arhirth date close to his own,

Then, they think, he applied
for a lost birth certificate un-
der that name. .

Deputy~ Chief “B. J. Sim-

‘name in a hush. For a month,'
he-was: one of the two million
faces ¥ Toronto, and Toronto,
it seems, would rather forget
it. R :

then. It was Paul Bridgman
who got off."the trolley at
Queen and . Ossington -and
walked the half block to Mrs.
Szpakowski’s place. The sign
was ‘in the window that day,
too, April 8. He asked how
much:  She said $10 -and took

him up to see the room. His
eyes fell ‘on;the ‘Homie Sweet
‘Home™ . ‘enbr
fished.Canadian

ENCLUSUEE
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monds said he thought it “iron-
ic” that Ray shotil choose the
‘name of a police officer. How-
ever, the chief said ‘“‘Ray was
able to get enough information
on the real Sneyd to apply for
a passport in his name and
eventually assume the identity
of Sneyd. Our duties now are
to find out how he got that
information’ The real
Sneyd, contacted at his home
Sunday night, referred all
questions to his superiors.

On April 11, Ray, still calling
himself Paul Bridgman, went
to. Mable Agnew’s photograph-
ic studio and had pictures tak-

.en for a passport. Mrs. Mar-
garet Eaking took the pictures,
and remembered he looked
like “‘a business executive

type. Like he was in Toronto
on matters of business.”

And " all this time, a man
who, since birth,~had been
called Paul Bridgman, was
going to work five days a week
at the Toronte Board of Edu-
cation as a consultant téacher.
James Earl Ray had borrowed
the name. The real Mr. Bridg-
man also referred all questions
to the police, who said little.

With the passport pictures in
his hand, Ray went to the Ken-
nedy. Travel Bureau on Blopr
Street West and booked pas-
sage on a 21-day excursion trip
to London. He used the name
i Sneyd.

it might contact in case of ill-
iness or accident. Paul Bridg-
|man, he wrote down, at 102
Ossington West.

Mrs. Lilliane Spencer at the
travelbureauremembers
iseeing the man, ‘‘He was the
type who faded-into the wall-

new address-on Dundas, It was
mailedto'Sneyd. . '

The RCMP impounded- the
passport negatives Wednesday
morning from Mrs. Agnew’s
photo studio.

Ray stayed at Mrs. Loo’s
house until he left for London
May 6. Mrs. Loo said he did
not say where he was going,
His rent was paid. and he left
“in the early morning.” 1

“He do- not speak Chinese. I'
do not speak English good. We |
did not talk much for the time
he stayed. He was quiet.” ‘

Mrs. Loo said her boarder!
was gone almost. all the day-
light hours every day. At
night, he went to his room and
did not emerge until morning,

. James Earl Ray’s business
in Toronto was partially suc-
cessful. He wished to remain
inconspicuous. He did." ,

His neighbors on Ossington
and Dundas do not remember.
him. His fellow boarders sel-
dom, if ever, saw him. Only
Malcolm Speight, a. grizzled,
60-year-old laborer who some-
times stays at Mrs. Loo’s,
clearly recalled him.

_“I saw him.when I was sit-
ting on the porch one day. I
said hello, ‘He nogded. I fig-
ured he had problems.”

The agency asked him whom|

paper,” she said.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176




Where Rav
Stayed

Mrs. Adam Szpakowski
(above) owner of a To-
ronto rooming house, said
she rented this room for
two weeks to a man now
identified as James Earl
Ray. The man called him-
self Paul Bridgman when
he rented the room on
Ossington Avenue April
8. Canadian authorities
say ‘Ray also stayed in a
rooming house on Dundas
Street West (left] in
downtown Toronto. The
landlady said Ray, want-
ed for the assassination
of Dr. Martin Luther
Kihé, had no Iuggag
when he arrived. ’

—AP Wirephotos -
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Ossington West.

LS

Jafter: aying two weeks.
His name: James Earl Ray.

address of Mrs. Loo’s boarding
:| house. People will shut their
doors and pull their shades.

1 “I am afraid this man has
friends in Toronto,” said Mrs.
Adam Szpakowski.

to take chances like that. I am
‘kowski, a Polish immigrant,

boarding house on Ossington.

not talk much.” And then she
takes her broad face from the
crack in the door, and closes it
glrmly. Sdhe puts her mouth to
the - window_in_ the doer and
asks, ‘‘Please go away.” v,

| With Two
He Was Face In'The Crowd
Who Called $10 Room Home

By GREGORY JAYNES

‘|- But if you want-to visit a
.| while, don’t mention the name
Ray on Ossington West or
{around 962 Dundas West, the

“I don't
want to talk more. I don’t want

an old woman.” Mrs. Szpa-
runs the decaying, three-story}j’

.41 think this man was a:
salesman,” she said. “He did:

* % %

staff Writer

A ’IQRONTO, June 9. — The “deluxe” room — with televi- icame a face in the crowd.
"Ision set and painting of Christ —is for rent today at 102

Last occupant: James Earl Ray. Price: The same $10 a°
week -he paid for the two weeks ater the assassination of Dr.
“|Martin Luther King Jr. in Memphis. o o
' Five blocks away, a sign in the window says there is
“|another room for rent-in To-
ronto today. It’s $10 a week,

_|t0o. See the proprietor, Mrs.| g et
Gee Loo. Qhe,lftgﬁ you the last she says so. She has difficulty

man who- rented it left May 6,

[ s d

" Mrs. -Log.is.a Chinese immi-
grant. :She,  t00, is afraid, and

with. English. “I will say only
this: He came with a suiton
his back and :a newspaper.in:
his hand. I have said this be-:
fore to other people. He never|
spoke. to anybody. Leave now.’
I am locking doors and going
away for a while,” . ..

i

Ray is in ‘ail ‘today in Lon-:

ed States, . charged with the

name in a hush.

faces ¥ Toronto, and Toronto,
it seems, would rather forget
it. ' .

But his name wasn’'t Ray
then. It was Paul Bridgman
who got off “the trolley at
Queen and Ossington, and
walked the half block to Mrs.
Szpakowski’s place. The sign
was in the window that day,
too, April 8. He asked how
much. She said $10 -and took
him up to see the room.His

“leyes. fell on the “Home Sweet
enbroidery - andf ,ﬁx'en L

Home” €
fished C\an‘adgax} cash out

pocket. "

“|for a lost birth certificate un-

don. He is wanted in the Unit—i

April 4 murder of Dr. King.|
The people..here speak his|
Fbr a month,!
he was one of the two million|

¥ N it R .
. For two weeks he rose ear-
ly, tugged on his clothes and
nodded at Mrs. Szpakowski as
he left through the front door.
She said he usually waited for
the trolley down at the corner
J— the trolley that took him
downtown. where he again be-

~ About April 22, Mrs. Szpa-
kowski took a - letter to his
room. The return address was
70 Lombard St., the provincial

registrar’s office, where birth | - ~
certificates are issued. He left

the next day.

Toronto police said the birth
certificate bore the name of

Ramon George Sneyd. The.

real Ramon George Sneyd is'a

Sunday theorized Ray got the
name by searching through old
newspaper files and picking a
birth date close to his own.
Then, they think, he applied

der that name.
_ Deputy Chiel’

. J. Sim-
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monds said he thought it ““iron-
ic” that Ray shotid choose the.
‘name of a police officer. How-
ever, the chief said “Ray was
able to get enough information
on the real Sneyd to apply for|
.a passport in his name and

"eventually assume the identity
of Sneyd. Our duties now are
‘to find out how he got that
information. The real
Sneyd, contacted at his home
Sunday night, referred all
.questions to his superiors.
. On April 11, Ray, still calling
himself Paul Bridgman, went,
to. Mable Agnew’s photograph-
ic studio and had pictures tak-|
ien for a passport. Mrs. Mar-
garet Eaking took the pictures,
and femembered he looked
hke ‘“a - business executlve

type. Like he was in Toronto;
on matters of business.” ;
; And all ..this f time, a man
who, since birth, had been
called - Paul - Bridgman, - wds
‘going to work five days a week
at the Toronto Board of Edu-,
cation as a consultant teacher:-
James Earl Ray had borrowed;
the name. The real Mr. Bridg-
man also referred all. questions|
to the pohce, who said little. -

Wxth the passport pxctures in|
‘his hand, Ray went to the Ken-|

‘Street West and hbooked pas-|
sage on a 21-day excursion trip

Sneyd.

it might contact in case of ill-
ness or accident. Pau] Bridg-|
man, he wrote down, at 102
Ossington West. }

. Mrs. Lilliane Spencer at the
travel bureauremembers.
seemg the man, “He was the

{p type who fa{iad—-mtr\the wall-|

aper,” she said..

Sl ':;'.g ST

nedy Travel Bureau on Bloor| .

to London. He used the name/|

The agency asked him whom

[

idid not talk much for the time

'

Ray apul'ed for a passport
‘Aprii 24, and recelved it at his

new address on Dundas. It was i

mailed to Sneyd.

" The RCMP impounded the|
passport negatives Wednesday |

morning from Mrs. Agnew’s
photo studio.

Ray stayed at Mrs. Loo’s
house until he left for London
May 6. Mrs. Loo said he did
not say where he was going.
‘His rent was paid and he left
*in the early morning.” .

‘“He do not speak Chinese. I
do not speak English good. We

he stayed. He was quiet.” -
‘Mrs. Loo said her boarder
was gone almost all the day-
light hours every day. At
night, he went to his room and
did not emerge until morning, .

James Earl Ray’s business
in Toronto was partially suc-
cessful. He wished to remain
inconspicuous. He did. ~

His neighbors on Ossmgton
and Dundas do not remember:
him. His fellow boarders sel-
dom, if ever, saw him. Only-

Malcolm  Speight, a. grizzled;
60-year-old laborer who some-
times stays at Mrs, Loo’ sy
clearly recalled him. | g

“I saw him when I was sit-
tmg on the porch one day. [
said hello_.He..nodded. 1 flgf
ured he had problems.”. -

3

v .

{
{
i
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Stayed

" Mrs, Adam Szpaxowsh 35
" {above) owner of a To- % B

ronto rooming house, said
sho rented this room fer:
two weeks to a man now,
identified as James Earl
Ray. The man called him
self Paul Bridgman when-
he rented the .room on
Ossington Avenue April %
8. Canadian authorities <=
say ‘Ray also stayed ‘in a *
rooming house on Dundas.
Street West [left] in:?
downtown Toronto.” The
landlady said.Ray, want-
“ed for the assassination’ !
of Dr. Martin Lufhefv
King,” had . no_luggage’
j_when he arri Q—‘i“ .

.
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

h ]

Tea“ "”And

Sllence A

By ANGUS McEACHRAN
Staff Writer

LONDON June 9. — They gave his name
as Ramon George Sneyd and his present ad-
dress as Cannon Row, a 77-year-old detention
center on the banks of the Thames.

They gave the charge as possessing a
forged passport and mssessmg a fxrearm W1th-

out a certificate.

o ke

Beyond that, and an occasmnal cup of tea,

Scotland Yard Sunday
gave Dprecious little
else which might
- have shed some addi-
tional insight intg the
man charged with the
April 4 murder of Dr.
Martin Luther King
Jr. in Memphis. ~
The English are
used to the zipper
mouth - of Scotland
Yard. The stiff penal-
~ ties against pretrial
publicity - of - course
play alarge measure
in the reticence of
“the Yard.”

Mr. McEachran.
But ‘fhe ’ cunous lack of curlosxty “about the

S

\
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(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)
‘

— pacn /

TUMMNIRCIAL APPEAL

e

Date:
Edition:
PURTPRANK Re AULGREN o
Title:
Character:

or
Classification:
Submitting Office:

i

D Being Investi qated'

§
i

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



accused assassin in much of London Sunday
went beyondsthat.

“I don’t know anything about that” or “I
haven’t been following that” were the general

hurried responses to questions about the ar-

rest.

At London Alrport where James Earl Ray, .

alias Eric Starvo Galt, alias Ramon Sneyd,
was arrested as he waited to board a plane for

Brussels, employes refused to- talk to the-

press. -

Perhaps it was the weather. June supposed
ly is the best month in Britain, and Sunday
must have been the best of the lot. The last.
swatches of fog were burned off by 10-a.m. and
bright sunshine was fanned by a constant soft
breeze.

In the -plump green parks, bare- chested
boys kicked soccer balls: while babies in car-
riages slept in the shade.

At Buckingham Palace, hundreds of pic-
ture-snapping tourists recorded the changing
-of the guard, while lovers in the adjoining St.

James’s Park lay embraced-on. the grassy .

knoll, the cooing of pigeons that only back-

ground music since the park is posted. agams’c, L
portable -radios the young people always seem"

to have wired to their ears these days.

Then too, as Susne Murray, a plain ibut‘
helpful employe of the London Toumsgao&g "
put it: There is “that Kennedy thing.” S

Susie, like many Londoners I talked w;th ls ¢
still in a state of shock - over -the death ‘of
Senator Robert Kennedy

“I_mean, 1 was pretty shocked when they

kllled Luther King (alimost everyone-calls him
that) ‘but Kennedy, my God. I mean, it might

" happen once, but how many.times'is it going to

keep on? I guess I haven’t thought much at all
about this fellow being arrested for Luther

- King’s death.: The FBI says’ it"is their man,

and I guess that is that. The FBI. ought to

- ‘know what it is talking about." ,

Susie is not alone in’her adoratmn of ‘the.
FBI. People here seen in as. much awe: ‘of .the
federal -agents as Amencans are of Scotland

T ‘Yard

The London press ds full of - accounts of ;

. how FBI Director J. Edgar Hoover persenally

took charge of .the search for;Dr, King’s: ‘as-
sassin, which probably would come as"a,sur-
prise to' a number of sleepless, numb footed
agents' who ' were assigned to the case, .

- At Trafalgar Square, ‘two.attractive young
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ladies sat feeding the pigeons. Both are welfare ofﬂcerg for
the Childrew’s Society, which gives assistance to utiwed
mothers and-acts as an adoption agency.

“I think' Europeans used to envy the life of Amerl-
«cans,” said ‘blond, 20-year-old Carole Griffith. ‘But
now, I think the f‘eeling is-that America is on the verge
of destroying itself. I find it perfectly frightening that
everyone goes around armed with firearms.

“When Luther King was killed, there was a great deal
of interest because of the thought of conspiracy, and one
couldn’t help wondering it it had anything to do with the
-killing of President Kennedy. Then this other impossible
shooting, well, it is perfectly horrible, so many leaders
being shot off so quickly. I think American has reached
her limits.”

Her vfrlend 2l-year-old Derval Murray said she thought
America is “‘just too permissive. Why do they let anyone
carry firearms? I am satisfied that you have caught the
assassin of Luther King. But so what? I wonder who you
will shoot next.”

At Scotland Yard, there was nowhere near that much
conversation. The press is not even allowed in the door
of Scotland Yard proper. There is a press room at the
rear of the building, entered through a rear door. If a re-
porter has a question about a story, he picks up a special
phone and dials “0”. In a few minltes, a press officer
appears to answer the question.

" Reporters Sunday wanted to know whether ‘United
States Justice Department officials had met with Scotland
Yard about the extradition process.

The press officer returned a few minutes later and

said the news of the day was that a car from the

Amegican- Embassy had been at the Yard earlier in the

day If THere had been a meeting, it was over.
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. By ANGUS McEACHRAN
e ) Staff Writer, e
# . LONDON, June 9. — They gave his name
2 “as Ramon George Sneyd and his present ad-
7 dress as Cannon Row, a 77-year-old detentlo
center on the banks of the Thames.

They gave the charge as possessing a
forged passport and possessmg a flrearm thhm
out a certificate. .

Beyond that, and an occasxonal cup df tea,
Scotland Yard Sunday
i gave precious little -
v else-which might
. have shed some addi-
. tional insight mtd the-

- April 4 murder of Dr.
*’Martin - Luther King
+Jr, in Memphis. =~

. The English are i
“used to the zipper - j
i mouth: of Scotland

V Yard. The stiff penal-
:-ties against  pretfial
* pwbhcxty of - course
play a large measure .
“in the reticence of Mr. McEachran-- .
* “the Yard.” ' y

Bm’*m E?unous lack of curiosity Aéﬁo’lffgtﬁe'

‘Tei And sllen%é

Ui

e‘-}/‘
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;zw-«:accused assassm 'in much of London Sunday‘ Lo Then too, as Susxe Murray, 2.plain butg

~ went beyond'that. Py : helpful employe of the London Tourist Board, 3
oo “1 dom’t know anything about that” or “I° - put it: There is “that Kennedy thing.” i
‘haven’t been following that” were the general ' - s ) K Lond I talked wis, s

* hurried responses to questions about the ar- usie, like many Londoners I talked wit., .5 4
.rest. - ) ' . -, still in a state of shock over the death of §

- *-Senator Robert Kennedy. :
At London Airport where James Earl Ray, . »i+ - “T mean, I was pretty shocked wi.

i
¥

" alias Eric Starvo Galt, alias Ramon Sneyd, - yilled Luther King (almost everyone ci.... . /a

.. was arrested as he waited to board a plane for - -+ that) but Kennedy, my Goc . mean, it m‘g,ﬁt i
Lo Brussels, employes xefused tor talk to the' " pannen once, but how many.times is it going to <
... Press. ‘ f-*-:‘—"'"ﬁ . keep on? I guess I haven't thought :uch at all

¥ Perhaps it was the- weather June supposed- - """ about this fellow being arrested for Luther? 3

¥ - ly is the best month in Britain, and Sunday. : :" = King’s death.- The FBI says ~t is their man, . i

¥ must have been the best of the lot. The last. . -.--and I guess:that is that. . FBI ought to

¢ - swatches of fog were burned off by 10 a.m. and . .. know what it is talking aboW :

+;  bright sunshine was fanned by a constant soft . ... . Susie is not alone in her adoration of the
‘breeze. - FBI. People here seen.in as much awe of the
i+ In the -plump green parks, bare-chested :io federal agents as Amerlcans are of Scotland:

.= . boys kicked soccer balls: while bables in: car-. “Yard. o T “; )
%  riages slept in the shade. . Co L T e
¢+ At Buckingham Palace, hundreds of pic- . The London press is full of accounts ofz
¢ ture-snapping tourists recorded the changing,. ' 'v.jhOW_F.BI Director J, Edgar Hoover personally:-—
¢ -of the guard, while lovers in the adjoining St.~. ., took charge of .the search for'Dr. King's as-:

¢ James’s Park lay embraced:on the grassy ., ‘_.V.“ sassin, Whlch probably would come as 2, sur-

* knoll, the coomg of pigeons that only back- . ' prise to* a ‘number. of sleepless numb-fqoted’

L ground music since the park is posted against- -, : agents who- were assigned to the.case, . =~ .

e table radios the young people always seem © ' - At Tr. rafalgar Square, itwo,attractive young; -

* . to have wired to their ears these days LT .
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¢ ladjes sat Fe edmg the pkgeons Both are wel'farg nfﬁam:s for b
» the Children’s- Society, which gives assistance to- unwed 3
“] think Europeans used to envy the life of Armeri- f‘.i

‘, mothers and-acts as an adoption agency.

"cans,” said -blond, 20-year-old Carole Griffith. ‘“‘But

.now, I think the feelma is-that America is on the verge -
5 . .of - -destroying itself, I “find it perfectly frightening that b

everyone goes’ around armed with firearms.

;\, *.“When Luther King was killed, there was a great deal

of interest because of the thought of conspiracy, and one

!,',
her limits.” P

i

" -assassin of Luther King. But 50 what? 1 wonder who you
... will shoot ne:

3} of Scotland Yard proper. There is a press room at the

“‘rear of the building, entered through a rear door. If a re--.

porter has a question about a story, he picks up a special
% phone and dials “0”. In a few miniites, a press officer
i appears to-answer the question.
‘" 'Reporters Sunday wanted 'to know whether Unxted
~“States Justice Department officials had met with Scotland
Yard about the extradition process.
The press officer returned a few ‘minutes later and

i S kA

.~ couldn’t help wondering it it had anything to do with the
T,,' +killing of President Kennedy. Then this other impossible -
-" shooting, well, it is perfectly horrible, so many leaders *
being shot off so quickly, I think American has reached #

“" " Her friend, 21-year-old Derval Murray said she thought

&

Amenca is “just too permissive. Why do they let anyone -
- carry firearms? I am satisfied that you have caught the

YAy

At Scotland Yard, there was nowhere near that much,’;
" “'conversation. The press is not even allowed in the door

saxd the news of the day was that a car from the "

Y'American Embassy had been at the Yard earlier .in the
*day?”Tf THere had beéen a meeting, it was oveT. . .
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One Aj__at Man’

Slayer In Toronto

From Our Press Services

The image of James FEarl

|aliases — like a slightly out-of-
focus photograph — grew even
more blurred last night with
reports of a fat man in To-
ronto and another man in Lon-
don who may have known him,

In Toronto, Ray’s- Chinese
landlady was quoted by the
New York Times as saying the

fat man delivered an envelope Clark  said

to the accused assassin of Dr.
Martin Luther King four days
before he flew to London
JfMay 6,
i And in London, the Daily Ex-
ipress said a descriptian had
‘been ‘flashed around the
jworld” of a man supposedly in
‘contact with Ray there. The
Express- said he stayed with
Ray at one of four places in
London the fugitive is sup-
posed to have lived since
mid-May. Cor
In Memphis, where a murder
indictment awaits Ray, Fire
and Police Director Frank C.

Holloman had “no comment” .

on whether his department had
received such .a description. . _

| The Royal Canadian Mounted
{Police are seeking the fat man,
1the Times said, though the To-
ironto Globe and Mail quoted
Ithe landlady as saying her
{boarder had no visitors and no

Ray and his satchel full of

Imail during his stay with her.

The London newspaper’s ac-
count of Ray’s unidentified
friend indicated he had been
in London since mid-May, rath-
er than passing through Lon-
don-from Lisbon, Portugal, on
his way to Brussels, Belgium.

He was arrested at London

Airport Saturday while await-

ing a plane for Brussels, and
earlier reports had indicated '

he arrived from Lisbon the

same day. - .. .-

Another part of the myster-
ious circu:dstantes of his ar-
rest was a report from police
and airline officials at the

: —<Lizhon Airport which said no
Envelope May Have Passed one with a Canadian passport

To Dr. King’s Accused

issued in the name of Sneyd,
the name Ray was using at
the time, had passed through
the airport Saturday. '

An authority on British law

said that charges would be
brought against Ray this

‘morning mainly to give Ameri-

can authorities time to i

“ the procedure of extradition. .

The 40-year-old Ray was

scheduled to appear in Bow
Street Magistrate’s Court at
10 a.m. today (4 a.m. Memphis
time) on two British charges
— carrying a firearm and
traveling under a false pass-
port. .

Though the Toronto fat man
and the London rcommate
might suggest an international
conspiracy, Atty, Gen, Ramsey
in Washington
'yesterday: ) -
| “We have to go on the evi-

‘dence and facts. At this time ,

 we have no evidence of a con-
spiracy. If there was one, it
will be discovered.” )

In London, Asst. United
States Atty. Gen.
Vinson Jr. visited the accused
killer of Dr. King in his
heavily guarded Cannon Row
police station cell.

Ray made no statement,

A United "States Embassy
spokesman said Vinson talked

Scotland Yard’s ace detective

about speeding up procedures
and setting a timetable for
Ray’s transfer to Memphis to
stand trial for murder. -
Shelby County Dist. Atty.
Gen. Phil M. Canale said last
night no Memphis or Shelby
County officers had been sent
to London. The officers who
might pick up Ray when Brit-
ish authorities release him will

Justice Departments, and
whether anyone from Shelby

:|County would be sent also “will

be up to the federal officials,”
he said. - -

P

be determined by the State and

Fred M.

yesterday with Thomas Butler,

who worked on the Ray case,

They said the magistrate
would most likely “‘remand

him in custody,” that is, order '
* him held in prison, for a period

up to eight days. This is to
provide time for further inves-

tigation. e

The magistratehowever
could deal with the case on the
spot if Ray pleads guilty to the
pistol and false passport
charges. ;

If he pleads not guilty the
l\magistrate could in theory alsd
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hold a hearing on the spot, but
the law expert thought this un-
likely. f

Under British  law, Ray
could be sentenced on each of|
the two charges against him to
12 months in prison, the sen-
tences probably running con-|
currently.

Since the purpose of bringing
the charges is to facilitate ex-
tradition, however, the expert
thought the magistrate would,
upon a conviction, choose one
of four courses.

1. — He might impose a de-
ferred sentence.

2. — He might sentence Ray to
15 days in prison, which
would presumably run con-'
currently with the 15 days
during which, under British
law, a person must be held|
in custody after he has been!
ordered extradited. |

3. — He might be fined. }

4. The magistrate might order
an “absolute discharge”’
which would mean that he
had been found guilty but
that no punishment was

- being exacted.

Under the Extradition Act of
1870 a person must be held for
15 days after an extradition
order has been made in order
to safeguard his rights. This
means that instead of rushing
him out of the country he is
given 15 days during which he
could apply for a writ of
habeas corpus in order to dis-
pute his extradition,

The London Daily Telegrap
said last night a man callin%j
himself Ramon Sneyd, the
name authorities said Ray
used in obtaining a Canadian
passport, telephoned a Tele-
graph reporter several times
in the last few weeks and
asked kow to become a merce-
nary soldier in Africa.

1t was not clear immediately
whether the calls were local or
came from Lisbon, Portugal,
where the FBI said Ray went
on May 7. The Telegraph has
published several stories re-
cently about foreign mercenar-
ies fighting in Africa.
Scotland Yard detectives ar-
rested Ray Saturday as he
awaited a flight to Brussels, a
base for some Congo merce-
naries. Belgium once owned
much of the Congo.
The Telegraph said its re-
porter had given Sneyd an ad-
i dress in Brussels at which he
might contact someone in-
+ yolved with mercenary recruit-
ing.
‘ gIn Washington, Clark said
{ Ray has made no statement
" and would not be questioned
. except in a manner “in strict
' conformity to applicable legal
. standards.” ,
Clark said he could make no|
. estimate of how soon Ray

might -be returned. He said it
_is possible Ray might waive
" extradition or that he might be'
deported "under fn “‘exclusion’

-
| principle” of
iClark did not elab®brate.

| He said he is working with!
iTennessee Gov. Buford Elling-
ton, Vinson and British offi-|
cials on the question of extra-
dition if that proves necessary.

)

law.|

Clark said Ray “is a person'
who lived a life of crime” and|

it was plausible that he might|
have financed his travels that]
v ‘
Clark was inferviewed on!
the ABC radiojgler\fisriopipro;

y

&

sular official  said, ‘He pro-}
'duced a birth cert, cate in the |
name of Ramon George Sneyd |
and asked us to change Sneya

to Sneyd.”
The Canadian consul said he,.
pointed out that it was against]

gram “Issues and Answers.”
The New Yqrk Times News

Service learned in Lisbon yes-

terday that Ray lived in a

%g&ilafs(fr };;)i;eel é‘ly';lo‘i‘l’j“i‘}‘:; Embassy regulations to alter a

i passport and so issued a new
anﬁ%ﬁ:?'sd‘tsﬁf P an who called pashsdportmin the name of Sneyd
himself Ramon George Sne- |00 May 1. )
ya,” declared the day clerk of | , It Was the ne?fjt day, th]:‘, Lon-
the Hotel Portugal pointing to{don report said, that he re-|
one of the photographs of Ray |furned there. .
published in the Lisbon news-
paper Diario de Noticias.

Ray signed into the 45-room,
busy commercial hotel on the

vening of May 8 and left on
/he morning of May 17.
" A spokesman for the Cana-
dian. Embassy in Lisbon also
reported seeing a man who
carried a Canadian passport in
the name of Sneya.

“He came into the consulate
and said that his name had
been misspelled on the pass-
port and that it should have

been Sneyd,”'a Canadian con-
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same day. -

Envelope May Have Passed
To Dr. King’s Accused
- Slayer In Toronto

- “From «Our Press Services

aliases — like a slightly out-of-
focus photograph — grew even,

more blurred Iast night with
reports of a fat man in To-

-ronto and another man in Lon~

;don who may have known him.,
! In Toronto, Ray’s- Chinese
landlady was quoted by the
New York Times as saying the
fat man delivered an envelope
to the accused assassin.of Dr.
Martin Luther King four days
{before he flew to London
May 6, .- - -
- And in London, the Daxly Ex-
press said- a descrxptlon had
been “flashed around the

world” of a man supposedly in .

contact with Ray there. The
Express- said he -stayed- with
1Ray at one of four places .in
:‘London the fugitive is. sup-

posed to -have . lived since

mid-May. ]

In Memphis, where a murder
indictment awaits Ray, Fire
-and Police Director Frank C.
Holloman -had “no comment”
on whether his department had
received such a description..

The Royal Canadian Mounted
Police are seeking the fat man,
the Times said, though the To-
ronto Globe and Mail quoted
the landlady as saying her
boarder had no visitors and no
mail during his stay with her.

The London newspaper’s ac-
count of Ray’s unidentified
friend - indicated he had been
in London since mid-May, rath-
er than passing-through Lon-
don from Lisbon, Portugal, on
his way to Brussels, Belgxum

He was arrested at Londgn |
. Alrport Saturday while await-

One Ea'i Vaﬁi =

8 the airport Saturday.

'I‘He image of James Earl("
Ray and his satchel full of.

{tTATCe8 of his are
rest was a report from police
airline officials at the

ious circu

" Lisbon Airport which said no

one with a Canadian passport

. issued in the name of Sneyd
.- the name Ray was using at

- the time, had passed through

The 40-year-old‘ Ray was

‘Another ‘;gart of the myster:"!" x4
'said tht

scheduled to appear in Bow
Street Magistrate’s Court at

10 a.m. today (4 a.m. Memphis :

time) on.two British charges :
— carrying a firearm and.
travelmg under a false pass-’

Though the Toronto fat man
and the London rcommate
might suggest an international -
conspiracy, Atty. Gen, Ramsey:
Clark * said in Washington
yesterday:

‘“We have to go on the evi-"
dence and facts. At this time .
we have no evidence of a con-",
spiracy. If there was one, 1t
will be discovered.”.

(SRR

In London, “Asst. . Umted
States Atty. Gen. Fred M.:
Vinson Jr. visited the accused
killer of 'Dr, King in his"-
| heavily guarded Cannon Row
| police station .cell. -

.Ray made no statement.

A United "States Embassy !
spokesman” said Vinson talked
yesterday with Thomas Butler, :
Scotland Yard's ace detective :
who worked on the Ray case, j
about $peeding up procedures :
and setting a timetable for'
Ray’s transfer to Memphis 00
itstand trial for.murder.

Shelby County . Dist. Atty.‘
Gen. Phil'M. Canale said last
night no Memphis or Shelby .
i/ County officers had been sent
to London. The officers who

ish authorities release him will
be determined by the State and’
Jus'tice Departments, and
whether anyone from. Shelby :
.|County would be sent also “will
iibe up to the federal off1c1als” :
ijhe saxd S

.IN;‘I

ing a plane for Brussels, and :

earlier reports had indicated

he arrived from Lisbon the ;

“—m:r;ﬁ

e

g

(mtx on Bntxsh 1aw
“charzes would bél
brougm against Ray this.
morning mainly to give Ameri-
can authorities time to begm
the procedure of extradition. .
They said the maglstrate
would most likely “remand:
him in custody,” that is, order

.+ him held in prison, for a perxod

up to eight days. This is 0
provide time for further i mves-
tigation. ’

The magistratehowev er
could deal with the case on the
spot if Ray pleads guilty to the
pistol and false passport
charges.

~If he p}eads nn; guilty . the
magxstrate oould in theory also

e,

might pick up Ray when Brif- .
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hold a heamna on f,he spot but

"the law expert thought this un-

: hlxely

Under British Iaw, Ray

‘could be sentenced on each of|

the two charges against him to
-*12 months in prison, the sen-
tences probably runnmg con-
icurrently ' .

Since the purpose of brmgmg

-the charges is to facilitate ex-| .
- tradition, however, the expert| '

‘thought the magistrate would,
upon a conv1ct10n, choose one

of four courses.
'-_1 — He might impose a de-
ferred sentence.

2, —He might sentence Ray to| |

S15 days .in prison, which
_would presumably run_con-
ﬁ currently with the 15 days
- during whjch..under British
,: law, a person must be held
“"in custody after he has been
+ . ordered extradited.
. 3. — He might be fined."
. 4. The magistrate might.order
.- an“absolutedischarge”
.~ which would mean that. he
" -had been found guilty but
that no punishment ‘was
* + being exacted.

Under the Extradltxon Act of
1870 a person must be held for
{15 days after an extradition

* order has been made in order
: to safeguard his rights. This
i means' that instead of rushing

_him out of the country he is}
" given 15 days during which he|’
could apply for a writ of}
habeas corpus in order to dxs- i

pute his extradition.
The London Daily Telegraph

- said last night a man calling)’ -
. himself Ramon Sneyd, .the|

. name authorities said Ray
! used in obtaining a Canadian

: passport, telephoned a Tele-|

: graph reporter several times

. in the last few weeks and|

* asked how.to become a merce-
- nary soldier in Africa, ... :

{ was ot clear immediately
whether the calls were local or
came from Lisbon, Portugal,
where the FBI said Ray went
on May 7. The Telegraph has
published several stories re-
cently about foreign mercenar-
ies fighting in Africa.

Scotland Yard detectives ar-
rested Ray Saturday as he
_awaited a flight to Brussels, a
_base for some Congo merce-
naries. Belgium once owned
much of the Congo.

The Telegraph said its re-
porter had given Sneyd an ad-
i dress 'in Brussels at which he
" might contact someone
i ;rolved with mercenary recruit-

n

Ray has made no statement
:and would not be questioned
j except in a manner “in strict

| conformity to applicable legal

| standards.”

. Clark said he could make no
éstimate. of how soon Ray
mlght ‘be returned. He said it
is possible Ray:might waive
extraditipn_or.that he might be
deported under an “exclus1on

prmcxple _British
Clark did not elaborate

. He said he is working with
Tennessee Gov. Buford Eliing-
ton, Vinson and British offi-

in-|

' In Washington, ‘Clark said

law.|

:cials on ;the.guestion of extra-
dition if that proves necessary.

Clark $aid.-Ray * “isa personl
who lived a life of crime” and

it was plausible that he might
have fmanced his travels that

way.
Clark was mtervxewed on

. |the morning of May 17,

A

gram ‘“‘Issues and Answers.”
~The New Yqrk Times News
Service learned in Lisbon yes-
terday that Ray lived in a
third-class hotel in downtown
Lisbon for nine days in May
and then disappeared.

“That’s the man who called

himself Ramon George Sne-
va,” declared the day clerk of
the Hotel Portugal pointing to
one of the photographs of Ray
published. in - the Lisbon news-
paper Diario de Noticias.

Ray signed into the 45-room,
busy commercial hotel on the’
evening of May 8 and left on

A spokesman_for the Cana-b
dian Embassy in Lisbon also

carried a Canadian passport i in
the name of Sneya.

. “He came into the consulate
and said that his name had
been misspelled on the pass-

reported seeing a man who!

port and thak=it=should have|.

2
sular official said. “He pro-

lduced a birth certificate in the
name of Ramon George Sneyd
and asked us to change Sneya
to Sneyd.” ‘

[ e S N

passport and so issued a new

on May 16.

The Canadian consul said he!.
pointed out that it was against{
Embassy regulations to alter a {
passport in the name of Sneyd

It was the next day, the Lon-;

urned there

been Sneyd " a Canadxan con« i

the ABC raWo-teIevxsmn pro;

don report salld,«_;gz f-\he re-|
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T .. OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 5010-106 \
. MAY 1962 EDITION -
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOvERNMENT

" Memomna’um

olsof
DeLoach

Mohr

paTe:  June 10, 1968

1 - Mr, DeLoach 1~ Mr, Mohr
1 - Mr, Rosen 1 - Mr, Bishop Gondy
1 - Mr, Malley 1 - Mr, Conrad
1- Mr, McGowan 1 - Mr, Gale . -
1 - Mr, Long 1 - Mr, Sullivan _ ‘%

1 - Mr, Trotter

7

e Ih1s is the investigation of the assassination of Martin Luther/ ;%
" Kma’. I ";'_
i, ﬁoject James Earl Ray was arraigned in Magistrates Court;
ﬁ.ondaﬁ this morning at 10:30 a, m, London time (5:30 a, m, Washington time)
ges«of carrying a concealed weapon and for entering England with mé‘

" 1lle documentauon (false Canadian passport),

The arralgnment lasted only a few minutes and an additional
I«hearﬁg hasbeen set for next Tuesday, 6/18/68, Ray was remanded to
Brlxtd) Pnﬁ)n where he will be held until his 6/18/68 appearance,
TH arraignment was conducted under maximum security
tondlmns and members of the public and the press were searched before
being admitted to the hearing,

g_ :l:

- During the arraignment the Mag1strate directed Ray?'s attention
to a new British law under which the subject is granted the privilege of
saying whether or not he wants the proceedings in his case publicized in th
British press. Ray stated he did not want the proceedings in his case publiciz

Ray made formal application durihg the arraignment for legal
‘counsel and the Magistrate will appoint counsel for him,

Two possibilities are available in connection with Ray's return to
this country, formal extradition proceedings or departatlon proceedings,
Assistant Attorney General Fred Vinson who is in London representing the
Departmeng t? expedite legal activities has indicated a preference for

exjpadition pr edings _ s s = N
iaCpES M0E, ey 4B: 1o 18 18 19.?075 |
w f;i X FOB R W AT .‘.‘ nﬁw/\,—n- -D-é ------ -
JGK:vea |V f’w%m PELW; b 8128 \// _7

(12) (SEE BUFILE 62-117290) CONTINT . o o
79 JUN 20 19g§°EY MADE FOR MR. TOLSON
~
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Memorandum to Mr., Del.oach
RE: MURKIN

1 If deportation proceedings were to be undertaken against Ray,
the charge of carrying a concealed weapon will be dropped and the British
would use the fraudulent passport charge as the basis for deporting him,
Should this procedure be followed, Ray possibly could be returned to the

| United States sometime next week following his 6/18/68 hearing,

that it will take at least three to five weeks for his extradition to be
accomplished,

l K formal extradition proceedings are undertaken it is estimated

Robert A, Frazier, Examiner assigned to our Laboratory Division,
and George J, Bonebrake, a latent fingerprint examiner assigned to our
Identification Division, assisted the Department in the preparation of documents
‘which could be necessary in the extradition of the subject, Frazier previously
made an examination of the rifle left at the scene of the shooting of
Martin Luther King, Jr, Bonebrake previously identified latent fingerprints
on the evidence abandoned at the scene as those of James Earl Ray.

Among the items recovered by New Scotland Yard in connection
with Ray*s arrest on 6/8/68 was a "Liberty Chief'" Japanese revolver,
a Polaroid camera, a RCA transistor radio and various articles of clothing,

Among the items of clothing was a brown wool suit with label
inside of innerpocket, English and Scottish Woolen Company, Limited, Montreal,
with name Eric Galt, date 7/21/67, order number 11526, It is to be noted
it was previously established that subject as Galt was in Montreal, Canada,
during part of July and August, 1967, Investigation has been immediately
instituted regarding these items,

ACTION:

This matter continues to receive expeditious attention and you
will be kept advised of all pertinent developments,

U X
;}Mﬂ tmw /ﬁ L0 st
_ ~
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REC- 14 June 10, 1968

L o PERSONAL
A ET VYA R

Mr, J. R. Murray
Constable

RCMP "A" Division
Brunswick Building

240 Bank Street

Ottawa, Ontario, Canada

2 Dear Mr. Murray:

& I have been informed of your participation
in a matter of great interest to this Bureau and would
like to express my appreciation for the outstanding work
you performed in identifying James YT :ri Ray,

The success of your efforts aided immeas-~
urably in the solution to this case, and we are indebted
to you for the generous giving of your own time in order
to assist in this important investigation. My associates
join me in thanking you for your cooperation which has
been of great service to the FBI.

Sincerely yours,
1’ Edgar Hoover

(e 0] .
I i3 1 - Ottawa (44-4) (detached) T
9 s Reurtel 6-6-68 ’5/‘}’"’%? 1,
:Ez_( .-2-4 § Foreign Liaison Unit (detached) g < i
, 3 ‘ .-

- NOTE: Letter as above recommended by Legat, Ottawa, by teletype
— 6-6-68 and concurred in by the General Investlgatlve D1v1310n 6-7-68. /
DeLoach g u"J = g“:r\ ceet 2 /
e ‘ |
Casper - JBT:kce/ (5)

Conrad

AN
: LA
- S ) &
| ~ i o . ,f g ;‘
‘ WA 7 v o /? - .
Felt . : . i a VW f
Gale i g A N : Y \:y 7
Rosen 3 s o %3
Sullivan ! A : { "u /’ :

Tavel

Trotter

Tele. Room

Holmes

Gandy MAIL ROOMD TELETYPE UNITI:I
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SV PEE NS +& 310, 1568

Honorable M. Frank Lindsay
Commissioner

royal Canadian Mounted Police
#CMP Headquarters Building
Ottawa, Ontario, Canada

My dear Commissioner:

It is with conslderable pleasure that I express
my appreciation, and that of my associates, for the outstand-
ing work performed by the iioyal Canadian Mounted Police in
the case involving James Earl Fay.

L The efforts of the many members of your Com -
' mand who gave unstintingly of their own time to assist in this
investigation aided immeasurably in the identification and
location of nay.

Their invaluable service, performed at great
personal sacrifice, indicates their dedication to the principles
of law enforcement. I have written directly to Corporal Titus
and Constable Murray regarding their participation in this
investigation, and I am enclosing copies of my leiters to them
for your information. I ask that you convey our sentiments to.
he other Constables who performed so superbly as well as to
he appropriate officers of the Passport Section, Department of
External Affairs, for their cooperation.

ol

COMM-FBI

Sincerely yours,

'8 Bigar : {1;09?31}91‘

MAILED 24
JUN111968

Jis:

Tolson
Del.oach
Mohr
Bishop
Casper

Enclosures (2) L
Callahan 1 - Ottawa (44-4) n‘ﬁ“ l: s\ e
Fene 5 Reurtel 6-6-68. (detached)

Gale

fosan %, 1 - Foreign Liaison Unit  (detacheg)-: -z See Note on Next Page
Sullivan _,JBT:mlb (5) : IR '}-‘_ rg ;

Tavel
Trotter

e ,{)‘v«» ] :
Fe e 6 J0R 0 1968 5 G (L

Gandy ‘?‘ MAIL ROOM D TELETYPE UNIT

iy
“EC:U »‘“;"l’l":v “n
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Honorable M. Frank Lindsay

NOTE: Letter as above recommended by Legat, Ottawa, by teletype
6-6-68 and concurred in by the General Investigative Division 6-7-68.

1%
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.. Tolson

6-10-68

To:  Legat, Ottawa ﬁ“—ﬂ

REG-. (r
From: Director, FBI (44-38861)- |/ /5 3
MURKIN

Re tel 6-6-88 and urteleal 6-8-88.

In accordance with your request, eanclosed are letters to be
presented 0 Commissioner Lindsay, Corporal Titus, and Constable Murray
WWMMM&M&W

, ofd Ray in captioned case. Also eaciosed are coples of my letters
')3}2( to them foF your isformatioa.

,{f"
mm

e

Ut

' 1- Foreign Liaison Unit - Enclosures (3)

BT (6 T

W N \ »V“_

.D ::E

u -

SR ) ot

MAILED 24 “: | = gy, <

£ e

JUN111968 >
COMM-FBI

‘Del.oach — - .
Mohr
Bishop
Casper
Callahan
Conrad
Felt
Gale
Rosen |
Sullivan _4
Tavel
Trotter
Tele. Room

ooe

Holmes
Gandy
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June 10, 1968

Y 2 TS - 3 PERSONAL

Corporal K, W. Titus
RCMP "A" Division
Brunswick

240 Bank Btreet

Ottawa, Ontario, Canada

Dear Corporal Titus:

The excellent supervision you exercised over
the Constables assisting you in the investigation iavolving
James Ear] Ray was instrumental in gffecting his identifica-
tion and subsequent apprehension.

The willingmess of you and your officers to
give 80 generously of your own time to aid in this important
investigation exemplifies the finest traditions of law enforce-
ment and my associates and I are deeply appreciative of the
outstanding cooperation afforded the FBI at great personal

- 3. Bdgar Hoover

MAILED 24
JUN]11968

COMM-FB}

1 - Ottawa (44-4) (detached)
1 - Foreign Liaison Unit (detached)

the apprehensmn of James Earl Ray in London 6-8-68.

JBT:mer (6) S
/“\9\} ”FC!U v‘!v”

tan

NOTE: detter above redbmirherfletl iy Igat, Ottawa, telﬁﬁﬂ
1
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’ . June 7, 1968
GENERAL INVESTIGATI' DIVISION

This is the case involving the murder of
Martin Luther King, Jr. The Rogyl
Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP) through a
review of 270, 000 passports issued by
Canadian officials identified a passport
issued for the subject under name of Ramon
George Sneyd,

The attached teletype recommends letter
of appreciation from the Director to the
Commissioner of the RCMP for the valuable
assistance rendered by individuals who
served on the project and appreciation for
the assistance of the passport section, It is
also recommended that an individual letter
be addressed to Constable J, R, Murray who
actually made the identification in the case,

The General Investigative Division concurs
but the letters should not contain any refer-
ence either to the Martin Luther King
assassination or the identity of James Earl
Ray,

CLM:vea M
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PAQE Tvo Beaheh Ouersens Preways eokpomn hon
RCMP THIS DATE VIA BOAT PILOT FLYING BETTER PICTURES OF

SUBJECT °S PASSPORT :‘u&rﬁ“&? SAME TO BE DELIVERED BY THEIR LIAISON
OFFICER, LONDON , TO LEGAT, LONDON LATER TONIGHT.

IN VIEW msnfv"s“wmgg "SNEYD WITH RAY, LEGAT RECOMMENDS
WARM PERSONAL LETTER OF APPRECIATION FROM DIRECTOR TO COMMISSIONER
LINDSAY OF RCMP AND THROUGH HIM TO FOLLOWING MEN WHO PARTICIPATED
IN SURVEY OF OVER TWO_HUNDRED SEVENTY THOUSAND PASSPORT
APPLICATIONS. THIS WORK HAD TO BE DONE AT NIGHT AND ON WEEK
ENDS OF THEIR OWN TIME, ‘
. CORPORAL K. ¥W. TITUS. CONSTABLE R. A, E. WOOD.

CONSTABLE Beo Jo E. GAGNON ., CONSTABLE J. R. MURRAY,

CONSTABLE J. L, BENNETT . CONSTABLE R. M, ELLIOTT,

CONSTABLE T. B, BURNS. CONSTABLE D. J. RILEY.

CONSTABLE R. G WASHBURN . CONSTABLE D. G. MONTEITH,

CONSTABLE 1, D, GEMMELL, SPECIAL CONSTABLE T. H. YU.

CONSTABLE J. R, MURRAY IS THE ONE WHO MADE THE INITIAL
IDENTIFICATION AND THUS RATES SPECIAL RECOGNITION. ACCORDINGLY,
IT 1S RECOMMENDED INDIVIDUAL LETTER BE ADDRESSED TO HIM AS

FOLLOWS -

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PAGE THREE ‘, ' | -

CONSTABLE J . R« MURRAY. RCMP “A™ DIVISION. BRUNSWICK
BUILDING., TwO FOUR ZERO BANK STREET. OTTAWA, ONTARIO, CANADA .

IN ADDITION, IT IS RECOMMENDED IN LETTER TO COMMISSIONER
LINDSAY ME BE REQUESTED 10 EXTEND DIRECTOR'S APPRECIATION TO
APPROPHIATE OFFICIALS ‘N PASSPORT SECTION, DEPARTMENT OF
EXTERWAL AFFAIRS, FOR THEIR ASSISTANCE IN THIS WORTHWHILE AND
PRODUCTIVE PROJECT .

WD

e

wy 6
FBI WASH DC

ol E af’%ﬁﬂ

Coy i, Bﬁ
spD CC MR i&ﬁﬂ”@
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FD-33 (Rev. 5-22-64)

FBI
Date: 6/11/68

Transmit the following in —
(Type in plaintext or code)

AIR TEL AIR MAIL
(Priority)

T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (L44-38861)
FROM: = SAC, BUFFALO (44-374)

Forwarded herewith for the Bureau, Memphis
and Legat, Ottawa are two copies each of a memorandum
setting forth a brief chronology of subject's activities
during his stay in Toronto, insofar as they had been
determined as of the date of apprehension in London,
England, 6/8/68,

It is noted that ASAC WASON G, CAMPBELL and
SA JAMES P, MC MAHON of the Buffalo Office were in
TPoronto and worked with the Royal Canadian Mounted Police
(RCMP) there in the development of this information,
The RCMP is still conducting investigation at Toronto

The speculation as to why RAY did certain /
things in Toronto and how he obtained necessary informa-
tion to establish his false identities while in Toronto
represents the combined thinking of the RCMP personnel
in Toronto as well as the Buffalo Bureau representatives
who worked on the matter, based upon available informa-
tion as to his behavior while in Toronto.

It is pointed out that details of the RCMP
investigation in Toronto, 1nc1ud ng interviews, are being
prepared by the RCMP and wi b‘%apbmitted in the ‘usual
manner, through Legat

@ Bureau (Encs. ‘M‘ AM)
(1 - Legat, Ottaw

1 - Memphis (44-1987) (Ence 2) (Info.) (AM)))y 15 1968
%P;&cf{‘}f‘fﬁlo lcos AAG Cz i)lﬁ}f?jjcﬂs“n ;
sIa ‘__”; R de 6-94 ‘f"’" -—1.

in an effort to £11l1 in the gaps in the chronology. /

e <

e,

e

7y

) - \ log ™ czvzmzcﬂrs gy JUN 13 1969/ #
79 JUN 51968 = &]

Approved: j\ Sent M P

\i::;

Special Agen{ in Charge
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BU 44-374

JAMES EARL RAY, aka

Paul Bridgeman,

Paul Bridgman,

Paul Edward Bridgeman,
Paul E, Bridgeman,

Ramon George Sneyd
Toronto, Ontario, Canada
April 8, - May 6, 1968

On April 8, 1968, subject, using the name PAUL
BRIDGEMAN, obtained a room at a second rate rooming
house at 102 Ossington Avenue, Toronto, operated by
FELIKSA SZPAKOWSKA. He paid one week's rent in advance.
It appears that subject obtained the room as a result
of a room for rent sign in the window at the front of
this residence,

The means by whlch subject entered Canada and
his reason for selecting the alias Paul Bridgeman is not
known., However, 1t is known that one PAUL BRIDGMAN is
a former inmate of a prison in Kansas City, Missouri,
who was paroled on January 16, 1968, and whose identity
may or may not be known to RAY. While at this rooming
house, RAY had no visitors, did not befriend any of the
other roomers, was not known to be employed and according
to the landlady usually left the house early 1in the
morning and returned late at night.

On April 10, 1968, subject wrote a letter to the
Bureau of Vital Statistics in Toronto, requesting a copy
of the birth certificate of PAUL EDWARD BRIDGMAN and
indicating that it should be sent to 102 Ossington
Avenue, Tor er subject gave hils date
of birth as his father's name as
EDWARD G, B, BRIDGMAN and his mother's malden name &as
EVELYN GOODEN, ‘

It is noted that the above blographic information
relative to BRIDGMAN 1is accurate insofar as it relates
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